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Nolan, Shiver

From: Ferguson, Dina
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Nolan, Shiver
Cc: Miller, Greg; Thompson, Roger; Fields, Jon
Subject: FW: 2RP-3461 & 2RP-3568: 2017-02-15_FinleyResources_ExcavationReport.pdf
Attachments: 2017-02-15_FinleyResources_ExcavationReport.pdf; Signed C141 Toothman-Finley.pdf; 

finley final C-141-Enterprise.pdf

Please upload to the portal 
 

From: Christopher Cortez [mailto:chris@atkinseng.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:05 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Cc: Troy Kinch; Collin Strawn (CStrawn@finleyresources.com); Ferguson, Dina; 'Liz Scaggs (LScaggs@apexcos.com)'; Jim 
Coburn 
Subject: 2RP-3461 & 2RP-3568: 2017-02-15_FinleyResources_ExcavationReport.pdf 
 

Brad, 
 
Attached please find the Excavation Closure report, and Final C-141s from both Finley and Enterprise. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by the means listed below 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Chris Cortez 

| 575.624.2420 x 203 | 575.914.0174 mobile 
Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. | 2904 W 2nd St, Roswell, NM 88201 
 

From: Christopher Cortez  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:26 AM 
To: Troy Kinch (TKinch@finleyresources.com) <TKinch@finleyresources.com>; 'Ferguson, Dina' 
<djferguson@eprod.com>; Collin Strawn (CStrawn@finleyresources.com) <CStrawn@finleyresources.com> 
Cc: Jim Coburn <jim.coburn@atkinseng.com>; 'Liz Scaggs (LScaggs@apexcos.com)' <LScaggs@apexcos.com> 
Subject: Emailing ‐ 2017‐02‐15_FinleyResources_ExcavationReport.pdf 
 

Troy and Dina, 
 
Here is the final with the edit and updated site map per Dina’s email. If you both are good with this, I’ll transmit
 
Thanks 
Chris 
 









 
 

February 15, 2017 

Brad Billings 
Hydrologist 
Oil Conservation Division/Environmental Bureau 
District II 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
 
Transmitted via email to bradford.billings@state.nm.us 
 

Re: Finley Resources - Excavation Summary and Well Plugging Report for Finley Station - 
NW¼ SW ¼, S25 T21S R27E Eddy County, New Mexico NMOCD RP #: 2RP-3461 & 2RP-
3568  

 

Mr. Billings:  

Atkins Engineering Associates Inc. (AEA) on behalf of Finley Resources, Inc. (Finley) is pleased 

to submit this Excavation Summary and Well Plugging Report for Finley Station (Report). The 

Report summarizes the excavation and backfill activities at the Finley Station (Site) located in 

NW¼ SW ¼, Section 25 Township 21S Range 27E, N.M.P.M. Eddy County, New Mexico.  

Field work was conducted under the “Excavation and Backfill work plan for Finley Station NW¼ 

SW ¼, S25 T21S R27E Eddy County, New Mexico NMOCD RP #: 2RP-3461 & 2RP-3568” 

submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) on December 20, 2016 and 

approved via email on January 11, 2017.  

Excavation and Backfill Activities - AEA mobilized personnel and equipment to the Site on 

January 17, 2017. Impacted soil was removed to a depth of four (4) feet below ground surface 

(bgs) in the vicinity of soil boring (SB-3) and extended laterally until visually clean soil was 

observed. The final dimensions of the excavation footprint were approximately 60 feet by 40 feet, 

with an additional area excavated approximately 15 feet north at the midpoint of the northern berm 

that surrounded the previous tanks (Figure 1).  



A total of 502 tons of impacted soil was transported and disposed at the Lea Land Landfill 

(Landfill), located approximately 25 miles east of the Site. Waste manifest copies are included as 

Attachment A. Clean fill material was “back hauled” from the Landfill and temporarily stockpiled 

south of the excavation area. The excavation was backfilled and compacted and graded to match 

the existing conditions. Site photographs are included as Attachment B. 

Monitor Well Plugging Activities - AEA submitted a plugging plan to the New Mexico Office 

of the State Engineer (NMOSE) on January 11, 2017, and received approval on January 17, 

2017. 

AEA mobilized personnel and equipment (Hollow-stem Auger Ingersoll 300 Drill Rig, grout 

trailer and ancillary equipment) to the Site on January 18, 2017. The three Site monitor wells 

(MW-1 through MW-3) were successfully plugged as per the NMOSE approved plugging plan. 

The NMOSE approved plugging plan and timestamped scans of the well plugging reports are 

included as Attachment C. 

The approved work for both RP #: 2RP-3461 and 2RP-3568 has been completed. We request 

closure for the site.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Jim Coburn P.E. 
Consulting Engineer 
jim.coburn@atkinseng.com 

Figure 1 - Site Map with Limits of Excavation 

Attachment A – Waste Manifest – Lea Land Landfill 

Attachment B – Site Photos 

Attachment C - NMOSE Plugging Plan and Well Plugging Reports 

Cc: Troy Kinch via email TKinch@finleyresources.com 
       Colin Strawn via email CStrawn@finleyresources.com 
       Dina Ferguson via email djferguson@eprod.com 
       Liz Scaggs via email LScaggs@apexcos.com  

mailto:jim.coburn@atkinseng.com
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View facing east of excavation – South 
boundary limits

View facing east of excavation and 
backfill activities

View facing north of excavation – west 
boundary limits

View facing southwest of clean backfill 
staging area 



View facing east of excavation and backfill 
activities

View facing southwest of final grading 
activities

View facing north of excavation – eastern 
boundary limits

View facing north of excavation –
northern boundary limits































Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us
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